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Department of Engineering and Planning

May 5, 2025
Board of Public Works & Safety

RE: Evergreen Estates Sec 3
Members:

Please be informed that Greentree Development LLC received Plan Commission primary approval to divide 71.65 acres into 209 one and two family attached lots as authorized under Indiana Advisory Planning Law, I.C. 36-7-4 and Chapter 155.072 of the Greenfield Unified Development Ordinance. 
The secondary plat for Section 3 was given secondary approval by the City Plan Commission's Administrative Staff to divide 22.146 acres +/- into 63 lots to be known as Evergreen Estates Section 3. 
In addition, staff recommends approval of the Subdivision and Maintenance Agreements, and the Improvement and maintenance surety as submitted.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Joanie Fitzwater
Joanie Fitzwater, Planning Director

10 South State Street, Greenfield, Indiana 46140-2364  (317) 477-4320  Fax:  (317) 477-4321
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